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From: RadioShack

To: Mueller, Kenneth Alan
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] New customer message on May 30, 2018 at 10:17 AM (Ticket ID: 178550)
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 11:56:45 AM

Your request (178550) has been updated. To add additional comments, please reply to this email.

Ol Michael (RadioShack)

That's all the information that we have.

Kam

| already have the MSDS.

What is now required is the SDS
(Globally Harmonized System Safety Data Sheet)
These were required to replace the MSDS by June 1, 2016.

Any chance of getting the SDS for this product?

Thanks
Ken

-————(AMS )-———————- Ken Mueller
| \" USNAIL: Prime Lab
|PRIME LAB | Purdue University
| PURDUE UNIVERSITY | 525 Northwestern Avenue
| / West Lafayette, IN 47907-2036
INTERNET: kam@purdue.edu
PURDUE RARE ISOTOPE PHONE: (765) 494-5382
MEASUREMENT LABORATORY FAX: (765) 496-7228
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Michael (RadioShack)

Hello, thanks for contacting RadioShack. That information can be downloaded
from the product page.

https://www.radioshack.com/products/radioshack-graphite-filled-
conductive-wire-glue

Kam

You received a new message from your online store's
contact form.

Name:
Ken Mueller

Email:
kam@purdue . edu

Phone:
765-494-5382

Body:

I have some of your 6400146 conductive wire
glue.Please email me the SDS for this
product. (1l have the MSDS but need to update
to the SDS)Thanks.Ken

Form:
Contact Us

****NOTICE: This email was received from an external
source*****
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